From: East Leeds Orbital Route <elor@Leeds.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 June 2022 13:37
Subject: ELOR Overnight Closures Update

Good Afternoon

We are writing to inform you about the next phase(s) of night time road closures relating to the
ELOR carriageway resurfacing.

Please see below for details of each specific closure location during June and July.

e York Road, Scholes A64 — Junction 4
o Dates

= 11/06/22 —19/06/22
= 25/06/22 -26/06/22
= 29/06/22 -02/07/22

Overnight on each of the above dates 19:00 — 06:00 the following morning

Location — Scholes Lane to Woodlands Way

Diversion — York Road, Paradise Way, Thorner Road, West Wood Road, Wattle Syke,

Main Street Collingham, Leeds Road Collingham, Wetherby Road, Ring Road Seacroft
and vice versa

e Leeds Road, Scholes — Junction 5
o Dates
= 20/06/22-24/06/22
= 27/06/22-28/06/22
= 04/07/22-06/07/22
o Overnight on each of the above dates 19:00 — 06:00 the following morning
Location — Smeaton Approach to o/s 547 Leeds Rd
Diversion — Main Street Scholes, Station Road, Scholes Lane, York Road, Barwick
Road and vice versa
o 18t Weight restriction on Scholes Lane/Station Road (part of the diversion) needs to
be suspended

Kind regards

The ELOR Project Team



